
AGENDA 
LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

Committee Meetings 
February 26, 2013 

Second Floor - County Administration Building 
212 South Lake Drive, Lexington, SC 29072 

Telephone - 803-785-8103 -- FAX 803-785-8101 
 

 
 
If special accommodations are needed to participate in this public meeting, please contact 
the Lexington County Council at (803) 785-8103 or dburnett@lex-co.com at least two 
business days prior to the scheduled meeting date. 
 
*Times are tentatively scheduled committee meetings that may run behind or ahead of 
schedule; therefore, the times could change by as much as 30 minutes. Also, if time permits, 
Council may elect to enter into Executive Session to discuss contractual, legal, personnel 
matters, etc. 
 
1:35 p.m. - 2:35 p.m. - Economic Development 
(1) Real Property Purchase Contract - Economic Development - Chuck Whipple, Director ...................... A 
(2) Update on Project Yellowstone - Economic Development - Chuck Whipple, Director 
(3) Update On Property Acquisition At Batesburg-Leesville Industrial Park - Economic 

Development - Chuck Whipple, Director 
(4) Meeting of November 13, 2012 - Approval of Minutes ....................................................................... B 
(5) Old Business/New Business 
(6) Adjournment 
 
2:35 p.m. - 2:40 p.m. - Planning and Administration 
(1) Meeting of November 13, 2012 - Approval of Minutes ....................................................................... C 
(2) Old Business/New Business 
(3) Adjournment 
 
2:40 p.m. - 2:50 p.m. - Health and Human Services 
(1) 2012 RMAT Grant Award - Public Safety/EMS - Chief Brian Hood .................................................. D 
(2) Fire Service Purchase of Rental Uniforms - Public Safety/Fire Service - Chief Brad Cox ................... E 
(3) Meeting of November 13, 2012 - Approval of Minutes ....................................................................... F 
(4) Old Business/New Business - Narrowbanding  - Other Counties not in Compliance 
(5) Adjournment 
 
2:50 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. - Public Works & Solid Waste Management 
(1) PalmettoPride Grant Award - Solid Waste Management - Dave Eger, Director ................................... G 
(2) Meeting of November 13, 2012 - Approval of Minutes ....................................................................... H 
(3) Old Business/New Business - New Road/Corley Mill/Riverchase Monthly Update; Flooding 

Issues/Kinley Creek Criteria; Stormwater Utility Fee; Pine Glen Alternate Exit (Emergency 
Access Road Cost), etc. 

1



(4) Adjournment 
 
 
3:00 p.m. - 4:15 p.m. - Committee of the Whole 
(1) Possible Executive Session if Time Permits 
(2) Old Business/New Business - FILOT Distribution Resolution 
(3) Adjournment 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Economic Development 
J. Jeffcoat, Chairman 
D. Summers, V Chairman 
J. Kinard 
B. Keisler 
T. Cullum 
 

Planning & Administration 
D. Summers, Chairman 
K. Collins, V Chairman 
J. Kinard 
B. Matthews 
T. Cullum 
 

Health & Human Services 
B. Matthews, Chairman 
B. Keisler, V Chairman 
J. Kinard 
F. Townsend, III 
K. Collins 

Public Works & Solid Waste 
Management 
T. Cullum, Chairman 
D. Summers, V Chairman 
B. Keisler 
J. Jeffcoat 
B. Matthews 

  
  
   
  
Committee of the Whole 
B. Banning, Sr., Chairman 
J. Jeffcoat, V Chairman 
J. Kinard 
F. Townsend, III 
K. Collins 
D. Summers 
B. Keisler 
B. Matthews 
T. Cullum 

GOALS 
1. Provide for public services to citizens of Lexington County. 
2. Manage growth to meet the needs of Lexington County. 
3. Provide innovative Financial Management. 

2



AGENDA 
LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

February 26, 2013 
Second Floor - Dorothy K. Black Council Chambers - County Administration Building 

212 South Lake Drive, Lexington, South Carolina 29072 
Telephone - 803-785-8103 FAX - 803-785-8101 

 
 
If special accommodations are needed to participate in this public meeting, please contact 
the Lexington County Council at (803) 785-8103 or dburnett@lex-co.com at least two 
business days prior to the scheduled meeting date 
 
 
4:30 P.M. - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
Call to Order/Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman's Report 
 
Presentation 
(1) Presentation of Wellness Certificate from the Lexington County Wellness Committee to Mr. 

Greg Cupsted, Bi-Lo Store Manager by Ms. Lori Adler, Human Resources Director .......................... I 
 
Administrator's Report 
 
Employee Recognition - Joe Mergo, County Administrator 
 
Resolutions 
(1) American Red Cross Month ............................................................................................................... J 
 
Appointments 
(1) Boards and Commissions ................................................................................................................... K 
 
Bids/Purchases/RFPs 
(1) One (1) EMS Logistics Vehicle (Replacement) - Public Safety/EMS - Procurement ........................... L 
(2) First Creek Roadway Improvements - Public Works - Procurement .................................................... M 
(3) Improvements to Jim Spence Road - Public Works - Procurement ...................................................... N 
 
Approval of Minutes 
(1) Meeting of January 8, 2013 ................................................................................................................ O 
 
Committee Reports 
Economic Development, J. Jeffcoat, Chairman 
(1) Real Property Purchase Contract ........................................................................................................ A 

3



 
Health & Human Services, B. Matthews, Chairman 
(1) 2012 RMAT Grant Award .................................................................................................................. D 
 
Public Works & Solid Waste Management, T. Cullum, Chairman 
(1) PalmettoPride Grant Award ................................................................................................................ G 
 
Budget Amendment Resolutions 
 
OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION/LEGAL BRIEFING 
 
MATTERS REQUIRING A VOTE AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

4



**This page intentionally left blank**

5



**This page intentionally left blank**

6



**This page intentionally left blank**

7



Title of Grant: Midlands Regional Medical Assistance Team (RMAT)

Fund: 2477      Department: 131400
No. No.

Type of Summary: Grant Application Grant Award X

Type of Grant: Reimbursement X

Grant Period: to

Responsible Departmental Grant Personnel: Chief T. Brian Hood

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
Grant Request Summary Form

PS / Emergency Medical ServicesSupplemental Homeland Security Grt
TitleTitle

September 1, 2012 October 31, 2013

Block

Grant Overview:  This award is for the State Homeland Security Program Regional Medical Assistance Team (RMAT) program, which is 
designed to bolster regional response to mass casualty events.  Lexington County EMS (SC-RMAT-03) has been designated as one of the four 
teams throughout the State and will cover the Midlands region of the State.  

All four teams are receiving $75,000 through this grant (12SHSP34), which is managed by SLED.  This is the sixth grant awarded to the Midlands 
RMAT under the same program.  We have successfully met conditions and expended funds for all previous grants with exception of 11SHSP58, 
which we are working simultaneously.  Our goal is to complete all purchases prior to the end of the grant extension of June 30, 2013.  Although 
these funds are to support and assist in the growth of items received using previous grant awards, they are completely separate from previous 
awards. 

This is a $75,000 no match grant designed to allow each of the four teams to continue to build our equipment cache to allow for successful 
deployment.  The grant expenditure request is under review by SLED and we do not anticipate any issues with approval due to our five year track 
record of 100% compliance with DHS grant provisions.  The funds will be awarded to the County as an RMAT Host County.

If approved, this funding will be utilized to procure a prime mover that is needed to tow a 28' trailer, 12' trailer, and a trailer-mounted generator 
that have already been purchased.  In addition, since SLED has recently directed special response teams to devote a portion of their requests to 
sustainment and maintenance, funds are also being requested to refresh and update some of the medical supply cache and to purchase any supplies 
needed for periodic maintenance, and repair/replacement to previously purchased minor equipment.

We continue to host meetings between SLED and the three teams to ensure each team is purchasing the same type of equipment to keep our 
capabilities consistent across the State.  This grant has been on hold at SLED while procurement requests were coordinated between the teams and 
SLED, which is now complete and we are ready to move forward with this grant award.

Date Grant Information Released        Date Grant Application Due:

Grant Expenditures (Please attach a detailed budget with Excel spreadsheet, Overview, Line Item Narratives, etc.):

Personnel
Operating ** Application Amount: This is an automatic award

Capital ** Award Amount:

Total

Local Match Required: Yes No X

If Yes, What is the Percentage / Amount:

Dept. Preparer:

F:\windows\excel2k\forms\grants\blankgrantsummaryform.xls Dept. Approval:

Last Updated:  12/13/06     By:  AD Finance Approval:

TBH 1/31/2013

Initials Date

AD 2/4/2013

September 12, 2012 January 11, 2013

75,000        

-$                 
800.00$            

74,200.00$       

% $ Amount

75,000.00$       

Requirements at the End of this Grant (please explain in detail):
Lexington County EMS is required to store and maintain the equipment in a state of readiness to respond to a mass casualty 
incident when called upon by the South Carolina Emergency Management Division (EMD).  We will function as the host county 
and be responsible for developing and implementation a team of personnel from throughout the Midlands region that will respond 
when this team is called upon.  This team will be utilized for mass casualties, much like COBRA is utilized for hazardous materials 
response.  

The County is required to tag and track assets (over $5,000) in our fixed asset listing.  We must also maintain a financial file for 
this fund..

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
8



Fiscal Year - 2012-13

Amended Projected
Received Budget Revenues (11SHSP58) (12SHSP34)

Object Actual Thru May Thru May Thru Jun Requested Awarded Awarded
Code Revenue Account Title 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13

* Supplemental Homeland Security Grant 2477:

Revenues (Organization: 000000)
457000 Federal Grant Income 106,950 100,743 86,620 86,620 0 75,000 75,000
802476 Op Trn from State Homeland Security 177 0 0 0 0 0 0

** Total Revenue 107,127 100,743 86,620 86,620 0 75,000 75,000

***Total Appropriation 86,620 0 75,000 75,000

FUND BALANCE 
     Beginning of Year (12,340) (12,340) (12,340) (12,340)

FUND BALANCE - Projected
     End of Year (12,340) (12,340) (12,340) (12,340)

Fund: 2477
Division: Public Safety
Organization: 131400 - Emergency Medical Service

BUDGET
Object Expenditure 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Code   Classification Expend Expend Amended Requested Awarded Awarded

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

Annual Budget 
SUPPLEMENTAL HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT

(11SHSP58) (12SHSP34)
(May) (May)

Personnel

*  Total Personnel 0 0 0 0 0 0

Operating Expenses
520300 Accounting/Auditing Services 0 400 0 0 0 0
520700 Technical Services 0 4,500 4,500 0 0 0
520702 Technical Currency & Support 0 21,186 21,186 0 0 0
521200 Operating Supplies 155 2,775 2,859 0 0 0
521400 Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 1,315 600
522200 Small Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 0 0 0 0 185 200
525210 Conference, Meeting & Training Expense 0 3,150 3,150 0 0 0

* Total Operating 155 32,011 31,695 0 1,500 800

** Total Personnel & Operating 155 32,011 31,695 0 1,500 800

Capital
540000 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 400

All Other Equipment 135,023 54,921 54,925
5AD498 (1) Medical Shelter 0 73,500
5AD623 (1) Lift Gate 3,200
5AD624 (2) Ruggedized Laptops 5,000
5AD625 Ready Meals 3,500
5AD626 (3) Heavy Duty Carts 2,100
5AD627 (1) Prime Mover 60,000

** Total Capital 135,023 54,921 54,925 0 73,500 74,200

*** Total Budget Appropriation 135,178 86,932 86,620 0 75,000 75,000

2/22/2013   Page 2 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
9



FUND:  2477 – SUPPLEMENTAL HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 
PS/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (131400) 
FY 2012-13 BUDGET REQUEST  Page 1 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

 SECTION VI. C. – OPERATING LINE ITEM NARRATIVES 
 

 
 
521400 – MEDICAL SUPPLIES               $ 600 
 
Funds will be used for sustainment and maintenance of current medical supplies for the Midlands RMAT team.  
Some items have aged packaging or have expired and must be replaced.   
 
 
522200 – SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE          $ 200 
 
Some of the equipment parts are in need of replacement or repair due to the age of the equipment and carts. 

2/22/2013   Page 3 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
10



FUND:  2477 – SUPPLEMENTAL HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 
PS/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (131400) 
FY 2012-13 BUDGET REQUEST  Page 1  

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

SECTION VI. D. –CAPITAL LINE ITEM NARRATIVES 
 
 
540000 – SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIPMENT           $ 400 
 
GPS devices are needed for our two prime movers to provide the team members with navigation capabilities to 
deployments outside of Lexington County, in order to insure timely arrival.  There are currently no devices for the 
team to use under these circumstances. 
   
 
5AD623 – (1) LIFT GATE           $ 3,200 
 
An extended Lift gate is needed on a previously purchased prime mover to allow for the safe transfer of heavy 
equipment.  The existing lift gate does not have sufficient depth to safely move our heaviest, most bulky equipment.  
We will reconfigure our load in both prime movers in order to insure the safest movement of material. 
 
 
5AD624 – (2) RUGGEDIZED LAPTOPS          $ 5,000 
 
Laptops purchased four or five years ago must be replaced to meet current hardware needs such as Bluetooth 
capabilities, data storage requirements and processor speed.  We plan to replace the two oldest laptops as part of a 
capital replacement plan we will continue to implement in future cycles. 
 
 
5AD625 – READY MEALS           $ 3,500 
 
Ready to eat meals purchased five years ago must be replaced. 
 
 
5AD626 – (3) HEAVY DUTY CARTS               $ 2,100 
 
Heavy duty carts are needed for the movement of sheltering and other heavy, bulky material. 
 
 
5AD627 – (1) PRIME MOVER                $ 60,000 
 
A prime mover tow vehicle is needed for the purpose of transporting a 28’ equipment trailer previously purchased 
by the Midlands RMAT.  This trailer contains nearly all of the medical supplies and equipment needed for patient 
care and would be required on scene during deployment.  Up to this point, we have been using a county owned 
vehicle for this purpose.  A realignment of supervisors and command personnel for the service has pressed this 
vehicle into daily use by EMS supervisors. As a result, we no longer have a dedicated vehicle for towing trailers.  
This prime mover could also be used to tow a trailer-mounted generator or a 12’ trailer, all previously purchased, as 
well as personnel.  We plan to configure the truck so that a covered body will be installed on the back, allowing for 
more much-needed storage space for equipment needed during deployments.  It will also need to have an emergency 
lighting package installed in order to be driven emergent top deployments.  The duty requirements of this truck 
would place it in a standard cab, F-550 family of Ford vehicles.    

2/22/2013   Page 4 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
11



2/22/2013   Page 5 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
12



2/22/2013   Page 6 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
13



2/22/2013   Page 7 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
14



2/22/2013   Page 8 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
15



2/22/2013   Page 9 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
16



2/22/2013   Page 10 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
17



2/22/2013   Page 11 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
18



2/22/2013   Page 12 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
19



2/22/2013   Page 13 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
20



2/22/2013   Page 14 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
21



2/22/2013   Page 15 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
22



2/22/2013   Page 16 of 16Public Safety/EMS - 2012 RMAT Grant Award - 02/26/2013
23



 

436 Ball Park Road • Lexington, South Carolina • 29072 
Phone (803) 785-8287 Fax (803) 785-8589 

E-Mail: lcfs@lex-co.com 

 

County of Lexington 
Department of Public Safety 

 

FIRE SERVICE DIVISION 

 

 

                                                     

               Cost Saving Initiative 

                                                       Uniform Purchase vs. Lease 

 
In an ongoing effort to reduce costs, the Fire Service proposes to discontinue their lease of duty uniforms and 

purchase instead.  During the past three years we have leased uniforms.  The vendor has also provided a 
cleaning and repair service. The cost of this service and the logistics of getting uniforms to appropriate 

individuals have proved both expensive and problematic over the course of the lease. The fire service is 

recommending purchasing these uniforms, terminating the lease and consolidating our lease account (523205) 
with the uniform purchase account (525600).  Combined, these two accounts equal $174,313 for FY 2012/13. 

 

There are a number of reasons for advocating a change.  First is cost and inventory control. Each year the 
service costs have increased and the vendor has not done an adequate job of maintaining each individual’s 

uniform inventory. Uniforms have been lost and never recovered.  Uniforms have also been delivered to wrong 

locations and no attempt is made by the company to correct these errors.  In most cases, our personnel spend 

their work time and fuel cost to rectify delivery problems. The overall service is simply not cost efficient.  
 

We are currently in a position to purchase the current uniforms for a cost of $133,750.  Their original quote was 

for $190,000.  By purchasing these uniforms and maintaining our own inventory control system, we will be able 
to regulate the requisition of duty uniforms based upon need. By maintaining a stricter accountability system of 

supply and demand, it is our belief that a significant cost savings will result.  

 
If uniforms are purchased during this fiscal year, all incumbents will have an adequate supply of uniforms.  By 

having this inventory in place, we will be able to budget for the purchase of the same “career” duty uniforms for 

our “Interior Certified” Volunteer firefighters in Fiscal Year 2013/14. It is the hope of the fire service, that 

placing Volunteers in the same uniform as career staff, this will enhance our volunteer retention efforts.  
 

The initial, start up cost, for this project is $150,000 for FY 013/14 which is approximately $25,000 above our 

uniform budget for FY 2012/13.  Subsequent duty uniform budgets and are estimated at $110,000 per year. 

This will result in a savings of $64,000 in FY 2014/15 and considerable saving each year thereafter.   
 

A similar project has already been completed within the fire service with our linen service.  Each year we were 

paying just over $3,000 per year to lease linen. The service was so dissatisfactory that many of our personnel 
utilized their personal linen. In the current fiscal year we purchased linen for each individual at a cost of $7500.  

It is anticipated that this linen will last an individual firefighter from six to nine years given that they sleep on it 

one day out of three.  New linen for new employees will cost approximately $50.00 per person.  This project 
will result in an estimated savings of $2500 per year. Also, since washers and dryers are now part of each station 

inventory, the cleaning of linen and uniforms can now be done within each fire station. 

 

In order to initiate this project, we are requesting approval for an ABT in the amount of $85,449 from 

contingency to add to the remaining balance, $48,251, of our uniform account for this fiscal year, 2012/13 

to purchase our current duty uniforms.     

 

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 1Public Safety/Fire Service - Fire Service Purchase of Rental Uniforms - 02/26/2013
24



**This page intentionally left blank**

25



County of Lexington 
Department of Solid Waste Management 

498 Landfill Lane 
Lexington, South Carolina 29073 

Telephone: (803) 755-3325 
Facsimile:  (803) 755-3833 

 
 
 

To:  Adam DuBose, County Grants Manager 
 
Through:  Dave Eger, Solid Waste Director 
 
From: Amanda St. John, Recycling Coordinator 
 
Date: January 31, 2013 
 
Re:  Palmetto Pride Grant Award 
 

 
 
Solid Waste Management is requesting Council’s approval to accept for $5,500 in funds from 
PalmettoPride’s Community Pride Grant.  
 
These funds will be used to purchase indigenous and/or drought-resistant perennials for the beautification 
projects at the Coroner’s Office, Fire Services and the Landfill.  
 
We ask that the award be considered by Committee and Full Council at the February 26 meeting. 

 
We appreciate your understanding and consideration of this matter.  If you have any questions, please let 
me know.    

 
 
 

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 5Solid Waste Management - PalmettoPride Grant Award - 02/26/2013
26



Title of Grant: PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant

Fund: 5725      Department: 121207
No. No.

Type of Summary: Grant Application Grant Award X

Type of Grant: Reimbursement X

Grant Period: to

Responsible Departmental Grant Personnel: Amanda St. John, Recycling Coordinator, Solid Waste Management

Date Grant Information Released:        Date Grant Application Due:

Grant Expenditures (Please attach a detailed budget with Excel spreadsheet, Overview, Line Item Narratives, etc.):

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
Grant Request Summary Form

SW/RecyclingSW/PalmettoPride
TitleTitle

January 1, 2013

Block

December 31, 2013

October 1, 2012 November 15, 2012

Grant Overview:
In the effort to help to beautify County buildings, it has been determined that there is a need to enhance the 
aesthetics at the Coroner's Office, Fire Service's Headquarters and the Landfill.  Beautification plans have been drawn 
up and these grant funds will purchase indigenous and/or drought‐resistant perennials for these three departments.

Personnel
Operating ** Application Amount:

Capital ** Award Amount:

Total

Local Match Required: Yes No X

If Yes, What is the Percentage / Amount:

Dept. Preparer:

F:\windows\excel2k\forms\grants\blankgrantsummaryform.xls Dept. Approval:

Last Updated:  12/13/06     By:  AD Finance Approval:

5,500$        
5,500$        

DE 1/31/2013

1/31/2013

5,500.00$         

5,500.00$         
-$                  

-$                  

Date

AD 2/4/2013

Initials

ASJ

% $ Amount

Requirements at the End of this Grant (please explain in detail):

Participate in the Great American Cleanup (SWM proposes to do this through Keep the Midlands Beautiful) and submit results.

Application was approved at the 11/13/12 Council Meeting.

2/22/2013   Page 2 of 5Solid Waste Management - PalmettoPride Grant Award - 02/26/2013
27



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
SW/PALMETTO PRIDE GRANT

Annual Budget 
Fiscal Year - 2012-13

Amended Projected
Received Budget Revenues

Object Actual Thru Jun Thru Jun Thru Jun Requested Approved Awarded
Code   Revenue Account Title 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13

* SW/Palmetto Pride Grant 5725:

Revenues:
459900 Miscellaneous Payments & Grants 8,925 5,880 4,500 4,500 5,500 5,500 5,500
461000 Investment Interest 13 1 0 0 0 0 0

** Total Revenue 8,938 5,881 4,500 4,500 5,500 5,500 5,500

***Total Appropriation 10,421 5,500 5,500 5,500

Deferred Revenue 5,922

FUND BALANCE 
      Beginning of Year 141 142 142 142

FUND BALANCE - Projected
      End of Year 142 142 142 142

Fund: 5725
Division: Public WorksDivision: Public Works
Organization: 121207 - Solid Waste / Recycling

BUDGET
Object Expenditure 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Code   Classification Expend Expend Amended Requested Approved Awarded

(May) (May)
Operating Expenses

520103 Landscaping/Ground Maintenance 0 0 4,500 5,500 5,500 5,500
521200 Operating Supplies 1,541 0 0 0 0 0

* Total Operating 1,541 0 4,500 5,500 5,500 5,500

**Total Personnel & Operating 1,541 0 4,500 5,500 5,500 5,500

Capital
599999 Capital Clearing (1,541) 0 0 0 0 0

All Other Equipment 1,541 5,880 5,921

**Total Capital 0 5,880 5,921 0 0 0

** Total Appropriation 1,541 5,880 10,421 5,500 5,500 5,500

2/22/2013   Page 3 of 5Solid Waste Management - PalmettoPride Grant Award - 02/26/2013
28



FUND 5725 
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT (121207) Page 1 
FY 2012-13 BUDGET REQUEST 

 

 
 

SECTION III – PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
 
 
Summary of Program 
  
PalmettoPride Community Grant 
  
Objective: 

 
This program is a proposed grant application with PalmettoPride Anti-Litter Organization.   
 
To help increase beautification at three county department locations, we will use grant funds to purchase various 
indigenous and/or drought-resistant perennials for the beautification project at the Coroner’s Office, Fire Service’s 
Headquarters and the Landfill. 
 
 
 

SECTION IV. – SUMMARY OF REVENUES 
 

459900 – Miscellaneous Payments & Grants                                                                                                     $5,500 
 
 

 
 

 
 

SECTION V. – LINE ITEM NARRATIVES 
 
 
 

SECTION VI. C. OPERATING LINE ITEM NARRATIVES 
 
 
 
520103 – Landscaping/Ground Maintenances                                                                                   $5,500 
 
These grant funds will be used to purchase various indigenous and/or drought-resistant perennials for the 
beautification projects at the Coroner’s Office, Fire Service’s Headquarters and the Landfill. 
  

2/22/2013   Page 4 of 5Solid Waste Management - PalmettoPride Grant Award - 02/26/2013
29



2/22/2013   Page 5 of 5Solid Waste Management - PalmettoPride Grant Award - 02/26/2013
30



**This page intentionally left blank**

31



____________________________ 
Lori Adler 

Wellness Committee Representative 

Presented to 

Greg Cupsted 
 

For helping to support the mission of the Wellness Committee of Lexington 
County by donating over 1,300 bananas to our National Eating Healthy 

Day event.  
 

Given on the 26th day of February, 2013.   

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 1Human Resources - Presentation of Wellness Certificate from the Lexington County Wellness Committee to Mr. Greg Cupsted,...
32



R E S O L U T I O N 
 
THE COUNCIL FOR THE COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH  CAROLINA, 
MEETING IN GENERAL SESSION THE 26TH  DAY OF FEBRUARY, TWO 
THOUSAND AND THIRTEEN, ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING: 

 
WHEREAS, the American Red Cross serves the citizens of our County daily by preventing 

and alleviating suffering in the face of emergencies; and 

WHEREAS, the Red Cross supplies almost half of the nation’s blood; teaches skills that save 

lives; provides international humanitarian aid; supports military members and their families; and feeds, 

shelters and gives emotional support to victims of disasters; and 

WHEREAS, through its 393 employees and 4,940 volunteers here in South Carolina, the Red 

Cross is there to save the day when disaster strikes or when a neighbor’s house burns down. It is there 

when someone needs life-saving blood, or the comfort of a helping hand. It connects military families 

with their loved ones in service, and provides training in CPR, aquatics safety, and first aid; and 

WHEREAS, the citizens of Lexington County depend on the Red Cross and, because it is not a 

government agency, the Red Cross depends on support from our citizens to continue its humanitarian 

work; and  

WHEREAS, the Red Cross, an organization engaged in the goodwill of people all around the 

world, has set aside the month of March to recognize the crucial role it serves in saving lives and 

providing comfort to those in need. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, Lexington County Council, do hereby 

proclaim the month of March 2013 as AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH in Lexington County. 

We observe this month in conjunction with the nationally recognized event and in honor and 

recognition of our local Red Cross and the vital contributions they make to the well being of our 

citizens. 

 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
William B. Banning, Sr., Chairman   Johnny W. Jeffcoat, Vice Chairman 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
James E. Kinard, Jr.     Frank J. Townsend, III 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
M. Kent Collins     Debra B. Summers 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Bobby C. Keisler     K. Brad Matthews 
 
_________________________________ 
M. Todd Cullum 
 
 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Diana W. Burnett, Clerk 

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 1County Council - American Red Cross Month - 02/26/2013
33



Filename: APPOINTMENTS\APPOINTMENT MEMO.word   

 
 

 

Page 1 of 6 
APPOINTMENTS 

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 
February 26, 2013 

 
 

JIM KINARD 
• Lexington County Health Services District - Elizabeth Shockley; term expires 03/10/13; not eligible for 

reappointment 
 
FRANK TOWNSEND 

• Lexington County Health Services District - Archie “Al” Harman, III; term expires 03/10/13; eligible for 
reappointment; confirmation pending  

 
DEBBIE SUMMERS 

• Lexington County Health Services District - Vince Rhodes; term expires 03/10/13; eligible for reappointment; 
confirmed desire to serve another term; confirmation attached 

 
BOBBY KEISLER 

• Board of Zoning Appeals - Wylie “Ted” Mitchell; term expires 12/31/14; resigned effectively 1/17/1 - letter 
attached; nomination form for Tracy Mitchell attached 
 

JOHNNY JEFFCOAT 
• Children’s Shelter - Kimberly Thompson; term expires 06/30/14; resigned effective 07/10/12 due to relocation 

out of town 
 
BRAD MATTHEWS 

• Accommodations Tax Board - William Teague; term expired 12/31/12; not eligible for reappointment 
 
BILL BANNING 

• Lexington County Health Services District - Janis B. Summers; term expires 03/10/13; eligible for 
reappointment; confirmed desire to serve another term; confirmation attached 

• Lexington County Health Services District - Billy R. Oswald; term expires 03/10/13; not eligible for 
reappointment 

 
TODD CULLUM 

• Assessment Appeals Board - William Power; term expired 09/21/12; not eligible for reappointment 
• Lexington County Health Services District - Janice “Jan” Burt; term expires 03/10/13; eligible for 

reappointment; confirmed desire to serve another term; confirmation attached 
• Museum - Carol Metts; term expires 11/01/13; resigned effective 06/27/11 

 
AT LARGE: 

Building Codes Board of Appeals 
• Plumbing - Ashton Shuler - term expired 08/13/11; eligible for reappointment; confirmed desire  NOT to serve 

another term 
 
Lexington County Health Services District 

• J. Larry Stroud; term expires 03/10/13; not eligible for reappointment 
 
Midlands Workforce Development Board 

• SC Department Employment & Workforce (SCDEW) - Felicia Ragland; term expires 06/20/13; no    
   longer employed with SCDEW; pending qualified board nominee       

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 6County Council - Boards and Commissions - 02/26/2013
34



1

Busbee, Judy

From: Vince Rhodes [vrhodes1@sc.rr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:38 PM
To: Busbee, Judy
Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Lexington County Health Services Board of Directors Term

Judy, 
Thanks for your e‐mail regarding my interest in being reappointed to 
LMC Board of Directors. It is my intent to request being appointed 
for another term. 
It has been an honor and privilege to serve the people of Lexington 
County as a member of the Board of Directors of LMC. 
 
Thanks, 
Vince Rhodes 
 
 

From: Busbee, Judy [mailto:jbusbee@lex-co.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:16 PM 
To: Vince Rhodes (vrhodes1@sc.rr.com) 
Cc: Summers, Debbie; Burnett, Diana; Dena Howard 
Subject: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Lexington County Health Services Board of Directors Term 
Importance: High 
 

Mr. Rhodes: 
 
Our records indicate that your appointment to the Lexington County Health Services Board of Directors will 
expire on March 10, 2013.   
 
Please advise if you are willing to serve another term in order that you may be considered for reappointment by 
your Council Representative and County Council.   
 
County Council greatly appreciates the citizens who volunteer to serve on the various Boards and 
Commissions.  If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office or your 
Councilman. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Judy R. Busbee 
Lexington County Council 
803-785-8103 
Direct: 803-513-5332 
jbusbee@lex-co.com 
 

2/22/2013   Page 2 of 6County Council - Boards and Commissions - 02/26/2013
35



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
120 Mariners Creek Drive 
Lexington, S.C. 29072 
January 17, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
In regards to: Appointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals 

 

Walt McPherson 
Lexington County 
Community Development Department 
212 South Lake Drive 
Lexington, S.C.  29072 
 
 
 

Dear Walt, 

It is with mixed emotions that I must resign for the Board of Zoning Appeals for Lexington County.  I 
have enjoyed my time with the board and will miss not only my friends on the board but also the 
wonderful staff in Community Development.  I have learned a tremendous amount from the variance 
presentations and the open discussions during the debate process.  I have accepted a position with the 
Coroner’s office and unfortunately can not fill both roles in the county.   

Thank you for all the support you and your department have provided, I will miss seeing you each 
month. 

Sincerely, 

Wylie E. (Ted) Mitchell, III 
cc: Bobby C. Keisler 
 
 

2/22/2013   Page 3 of 6County Council - Boards and Commissions - 02/26/2013
36



2/22/2013   Page 4 of 6County Council - Boards and Commissions - 02/26/2013
37



1

Busbee, Judy

From: Janis Summers [jsummers18@sc.rr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:05 PM
To: Busbee, Judy
Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Lexington County Health Services Board of Directors Term

Dear Judy, 
 
I would be glad to be considered to serve for another term. 
 
Janis Summers 
 
On Feb 13, 2013, at 3:16 PM, "Busbee, Judy" <jbusbee@lex-co.com> wrote: 

Ms. Summers: 

  

Our records indicate that your appointment to the Lexington County Health Services Board of 
Directors will expire on March 10, 2013.   

  

Please advise if you are willing to serve another term in order that you may be considered for 
reappointment by your Council Representative and County Council.   

  

County Council greatly appreciates the citizens who volunteer to serve on the various Boards and 
Commissions.  If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office 
or your Councilman. 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

Judy R. Busbee 

Lexington County Council 

803-785-8103 

Direct: 803-513-5332 

jbusbee@lex-co.com 

2/22/2013   Page 5 of 6County Council - Boards and Commissions - 02/26/2013
38



1

Busbee, Judy

From: Burt, Jan [Jan.Burt@firstcitizensonline.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:38 PM
To: Busbee, Judy
Cc: Cullum, Todd; Burnett, Diana; Dena Howard
Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Lexington County Health Services Board of Directors Term

Judy, 
  
Yes, I am honored to serve on the Lexington County Health Services Board. I appreciate the opportunity to represent 
such a fine hospital and would like to be reappointed for another term. Please let me know if you need additional 
information. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Jan 
  

Jan Burt  
Senior Vice President  
Cayce City Executive  
First Citizens Bank  
860 Knox Abbott Drive  
Cayce, SC 29033  
803-748-4879  

  
        
 

From: Busbee, Judy [mailto:jbusbee@lex-co.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:17 PM 
To: Burt, Jan 
Cc: Cullum, Todd; Burnett, Diana; Dena Howard 
Subject: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Lexington County Health Services Board of Directors Term 
Importance: High 

Ms. Burt: 
 
Our records indicate that your appointment to the Lexington County Health Services Board of Directors will 
expire on March 10, 2013.   
 
Please advise if you are willing to serve another term in order that you may be considered for reappointment by 
your Council Representative and County Council.   
 
County Council greatly appreciates the citizens who volunteer to serve on the various Boards and 
Commissions.  If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office or your 
Councilman. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Judy R. Busbee 

2/22/2013   Page 6 of 6County Council - Boards and Commissions - 02/26/2013
39



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8166 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: February 8, 2013 

 

TO:  Joseph G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: (1) EMS Logistics Vehicle (Replacement)     

  Public Safety/EMS 

 
We received a purchase request from Public Safety/EMS to obtain one (1) replacement EMS 

Logistic Vehicle. This vehicle will be a Sprinter 2500 cargo van with emergency lighting. This 

procurement will take place in accordance with South Carolina state contract # 4400004328 from 

Christopher Trucks. This equipment has been recommended and approved in accordance with the 

Fleet Management Policy by Bill Kazmierczak, Fleet Manager. 

 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety and Chief T. Brian Hood, EMS Director have reviewed 

and recommended this purchase. The total cost, including applicable sales tax, is $49,581.96. 

 

Funds are appropriated in the following account: 

Account Number                    Account Description         Requisition Amount Account Balance  

1000-131400-5AD601 One (1) EMS Logistics Vehicle              $49,581.96    $50,000.00 

            (Replacement) 

 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on 

County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 26, 2013. 

 

copy:  Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

  David Kerr, Director of Public Safety 

  Chief T. Brian Hood, EMS Director 
 

 

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 1Procurement - (1) EMS Logistics Vehicle (Replacement) - Public Safety/EMS - 02/26/2013
40



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: February 15, 2013 
 

TO:  Joe G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 
 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 
 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 
 

SUBJECT: First Creek Roadway Improvements 

  B13031-01/30/13S 

Public Works  
Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for improvements to First Creek Road. This 

project consists of providing all materials, equipment, and labor to provide fine grading and 

surfacing by the use of 2” Type C Asphalt and 6” GABC section on 3,760 linear feet of a Lexington 

County maintained road. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on January 16, 2013 in which 

fourteen (14) contractors were represented. The County received ten (10) responsive bids on 

February 6, 2013 (see attached Bid Tabulation). 
 

The bids were evaluated by David Russell, Dennis Corporation; Wrenn Barrett, Director of 

Public Works; J. Randy Edwards, County Engineer; and Angela M. Seymour, Procurement 

Officer.  It is our recommendation to award this project to Coogler Construction, Inc. as the 

lowest bidder for a total amount, including all applicable taxes, of $272,583.50. 
 

County funds are appropriated in the following account: 
    Account Number  Account Description  Account Balance  Requisition Amount 

2700-121300- 5R0134 First Creek Road $369,007.16  $272,583.50  
 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on 

County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 26, 2013. 
 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

 Wrenn Barrett, Director of Public Works 

 J. Randy Edwards, County Engineer 

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 5Procurement - First Creek Roadway Improvements - Public Works - 02/26/2013
41



2/22/2013   Page 2 of 5

Procurement - First Creek Roadway Improvements - Public Works - 02/26/2013

42



2/22/2013   Page 3 of 5

Procurement - First Creek Roadway Improvements - Public Works - 02/26/2013

43



2/22/2013   Page 4 of 5

Procurement - First Creek Roadway Improvements - Public Works - 02/26/2013

44



B
usbee R

d

Glenn Rd

Lynn St

Fi
sh

 H
at

ch
er

y 
R

d

Forest Dr

Shumpert Rd

M
anor Dr

W
ayne St

C
hu

rc
h 

S
t

Fi
rs

t C
re

ek
 R

d

Pasture Rd

Peeler Rd

Kingh
ill D

r
Corine Dr

Gator Rd

Glenn St
J L

 Luca
s Rd

Joy St

School B
us R

dJoyful Ct

Peeler Ct

Lites Ct

Ju
bi

le
e 

C
t

Stone Bridge Dr

Sandy R
un Dr

Bent T
ree C

ir

Shadow Dale Dr Dublin Ct

Wild Bird Ln

W
oodsedge Ct

Hills
ide T

rl

G and K Ct
Sand Hills Ct

µ

0 1,000 2,000 3,000
Feet

Legend
First Creek Road (4190.53')

First Creek Road
Council District # 9

2/22/2013   Page 5 of 5Procurement - First Creek Roadway Improvements - Public Works - 02/26/2013
45



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 
 

 

 

DATE: February 15, 2013 
 

TO:  Joe G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 
 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 
 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 
 

SUBJECT: Improvements to Jim Spence Road 

  B13029-02/13/13S 

Public Works  
Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for improvements to Jim Spence Road. This 

project consists of providing all materials, equipment, and labor to provide grading, paving, and 

installation of storm drainage system for 7,743 linear feet of a Lexington County maintained road. A 

mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on January 31, 2013 in which ten (10) contractors were 

represented. The County received five (5) responsive bids on February 13, 2013 (see attached Bid 

Tabulation). 
 

The bids were evaluated by Berry Still, Mead & Hunt; Wrenn Barrett, Director of Public Works; 

J. Randy Edwards, County Engineer; and Angela M. Seymour, Procurement Officer.  It is our 

recommendation to award this project to Cherokee, Inc. as the lowest bidder for a total amount, 

including all applicable taxes, of $540,302.12. 
 

County funds are appropriated in the following account: 
   Account Number   Account Description  Account Balance  Requisition Amount 

2700-121300- 5R0104 Jim Spence Road         $831,461.00   $540,302.12  
 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on 

County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 26, 2013. 
 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

 Wrenn Barrett, Director of Public Works 

 J. Randy Edwards, County Engineer 

2/22/2013   Page 1 of 3Procurement - Improvements to Jim Spence Road - Public Works - 02/26/2013
46



BID SCHEDULE FOR JIM SPENCE ROAD

B13029-02/13/13S

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT

C. Ray Miles 

Construction, Inc. 

Price 

 C. Ray Miles 

Construction, Inc. 

Total price 

J.C. Wilkie 

Construction, Inc. 

Price

J.C. Wilkie 

Construction, Inc. 

Total Price

Cherokee, Inc. 

Price

Cherokee, Inc. 

Total price

C.R. Jackson, Inc. 

Price

C.R. Jackson, Inc. 

Total price

Sloan Construction, 

Inc. Price

1031000 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $41,650.00 41,650.00$                           $22,321.00 22,321.00$                           $25,000.00 25,000.00$                   $39,000.00 39,000.00$                           $54,800.00

1071000 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS $5,500.00 5,500.00$                             $8,602.89 8,602.89$                             $5,000.00 5,000.00$                     $47,000.00 47,000.00$                           $14,100.00

2011000 CLEARING & GRUBBING WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY1 LS $37,500.00 37,500.00$                           $61,474.54 61,474.54$                           $15,000.00 15,000.00$                   $28,100.00 28,100.00$                           $30,400.00

2031000 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 7,500 CY $9.00 67,500.00$                           $6.38 47,850.00$                           $8.00 60,000.00$                   $24.80 186,000.00$                         $14.00

3050106 GABC (6" UNIFORM) 19,820 SY $0.00 -$                                      $11.80 233,876.00$                         $0.00 -$                              $0.00 -$                                      $10.10

2033000 BORROW EXCAVATION 500 CY $8.00 4,000.00$                             $10.70 5,350.00$                             $10.00 5,000.00$                     $8.00 4,000.00$                             $14.00

4030320 HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE TYPE B (2 INCH)2,123 TON $90.00 191,070.00$                         $75.87 161,072.01$                         $98.70 209,540.10$                 $85.00 180,455.00$                         $82.00

6271010 4" WHITE SOLID LINE - THERMO - 90 MIL. 15,486 LF $0.45 6,968.70$                             $0.30 4,645.80$                             $0.36 5,574.96$                     $0.35 5,420.10$                             $0.50

6271025
24" WHITE THERMO. STOP BAR - 125 

MIL
95 LF $14.00 1,330.00$                             $13.13 1,247.35$                             $13.75 1,306.25$                     $13.75 1,306.25$                             $15.00

6271074 4" YELLOW SOLID LINE - THERMO - 90 MIL.15,466 LF $0.45 6,959.70$                             $0.30 4,639.80$                             $0.36 5,567.76$                     $0.35 5,413.10$                             $0.46

6301100 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKERS 100 EA $5.50 550.00$                                $12.60 1,260.00$                             $13.20 1,320.00$                     $13.20 1,320.00$                             $5.50

7141112 15" R.C.PIPE CUL. - CLASS III 552 LF $34.00 18,768.00$                           $30.02 16,571.04$                           $35.00 19,320.00$                   $34.40 18,988.80$                           $37.00

7141113 18" R.C.PIPE CUL. - CLASS III 272 LF $36.00 9,792.00$                             $31.73 8,630.56$                             $35.00 9,520.00$                     $37.25 10,132.00$                           $44.60

7141114 24" R.C.PIPE CUL. - CLASS III 32 LF $44.00 1,408.00$                             $47.86 1,531.52$                             $40.00 1,280.00$                     $61.25 1,960.00$                             $60.00

8041010 RIP-RAP (CLASS A) 50 TON $90.00 4,500.00$                             $53.46 2,673.00$                             $75.00 3,750.00$                     $63.00 3,150.00$                             $63.00

8048205 GEOTEXTILE FOR EROSION CONTROL UNDER RIP-RAP (CLASS 2) TYPE B75 SY $4.00 300.00$                                $9.84 738.00$                                $5.00 375.00$                        $2.00 150.00$                                $8.50

8080000 MOVING ITEMS 1 LS $4,200.00 4,200.00$                             $2,000.00 2,000.00$                             $500.00 500.00$                        $550.00 550.00$                                $2,300.00

8100001 PERMANENT VEGETATION 43.076 MSY $300.00 12,922.80$                           $367.63 15,836.03$                           $315.00 13,568.94$                   $315.00 13,568.94$                           $414.00

8103100 TEMPORARY VEGETATION 21.538 MSY $175.00 3,769.15$                             $262.59 5,655.66$                             $178.00 3,833.76$                     $180.00 3,876.84$                             $140.00

8101100 ORGANIC TOPSOIL 43,076 SY $1.45 62,460.20$                           $1.00 43,076.00$                           $0.23 9,907.48$                     $0.75 32,307.00$                           $1.10

8153000 NPDES SILT FENCE 2,810 LF $2.25 6,322.50$                             $3.10 8,711.00$                             $2.25 6,322.50$                     $2.25 6,322.50$                             $3.30

8151110 EROSION CONTROL MATTING 5.000 MSY $1,450.00 7,250.00$                             $1,312.97 6,564.85$                             $1,485.00 7,425.00$                     $1,485.00 7,425.00$                             $1,660.00

8156490 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 4 EA $3,000.00 12,000.00$                           $2,974.39 11,897.56$                           $1,500.00 6,000.00$                     $2,975.00 11,900.00$                           $2,400.00

8156100 ROCK CHECK DAM 56 TON $100.00 5,600.00$                             $67.40 3,774.40$                             $75.00 4,200.00$                     $60.00 3,360.00$                             $65.00

ALTERNATE 1(BASE)

3031008 SAND-CLAY BASE CR. 8" UNIFORM 19,820 SY $6.60 130,812.00$                         $0.00 -$                                      $4.00 79,280.00$                   $6.50 128,830.00$                         $3.90

2031000 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 123 CY $9.00 1,107.00$                             $0.00 -$                                      $20.00 2,460.00$                     $18.00 2,214.00$                             $16.10

CONTINGENT ITEMS

C2025000 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT100 SY $6.50 650.00$                                $6.94 694.00$                                $5.00 500.00$                        $26.00 2,600.00$                             $8.00

C2031000 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 500 CY $9.00 4,500.00$                             $7.64 3,820.00$                             $2.00 1,000.00$                     $18.00 9,000.00$                             $11.55

C2033000 BORROW EXCAVATION 500 CY $8.00 4,000.00$                             $10.70 5,350.00$                             $10.00 5,000.00$                     $8.00 4,000.00$                             $13.00

C2034000 MUCK EXCAVATION 300 SY $6.50 1,950.00$                             $16.64 4,992.00$                             $2.00 600.00$                        $8.00 2,400.00$                             $16.00

C3069900 MAINTENANCE STONE 200 TON $37.50 7,500.00$                             $28.98 5,796.00$                             $25.00 5,000.00$                     $22.50 4,500.00$                             $27.00

C4012030 FULL DEPTH PATCHING 200 SY $60.00 12,000.00$                           $41.63 8,326.00$                             $43.00 8,600.00$                     $40.00 8,000.00$                             $22.00

C4020320 HOT MIX ASPHALT INTERMEDIATE COURSE TYPE B30.7 TON $110.00 3,377.00$                             $75.87 2,329.21$                             $120.00 3,684.00$                     $190.00 5,833.00$                             $117.00

C7141112 15" RC PIPE CUL. - CLASS III 176 LF $34.00 5,984.00$                             $30.03 5,285.28$                             $35.00 6,160.00$                     $34.40 6,054.40$                             $33.50

C7141113 18" R.C.PIPE CUL. - CLASS III 24 LF $36.00 864.00$                                $31.90 765.60$                                $35.00 840.00$                        $37.25 894.00$                                $35.00

C8153000 NPDES SILT FENCE 200 LF $2.25 450.00$                                $3.10 620.00$                                $2.25 450.00$                        $2.25 450.00$                                $3.30

C8151110 EROSION CONTROL MATTING 1.000 MSY $1,450.00 1,450.00$                             $1,312.97 1,312.97$                             $1,485.00 1,485.00$                     $1,485.00 1,485.00$                             $1,500.00

C8156100 ROCK CHECK DAM 20 TON $100.00 2,000.00$                             $54.97 1,099.40$                             $75.00 1,500.00$                     $60.00 1,200.00$                             $60.00

609115A 4" WHITE SOLID LINE - TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKINGS15,486 LF $0.11 1,703.46$                             $0.08 1,238.88$                             $0.11 1,703.46$                     $0.11 1,703.46$                             $0.11

609115B 4" YELLOW SOLID LINE - TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKINGS15,486 LF $0.11 1,703.46$                             $0.08 1,238.88$                             $0.11 1,703.46$                     $0.11 1,703.46$                             $0.11

C6271010 4" WHITE SOLID LINE - THERMO - 90 MIL. 120 LF $0.45 54.00$                                  $0.30 36.00$                                  $0.36 43.20$                          $0.35 42.00$                                  $0.50

C6271025
24" WHITE THERMO. STOP BAR - 125 

MIL
35 LF $14.00 490.00$                                $13.13 459.55$                                $13.75 481.25$                        $13.75 481.25$                                $14.91

C719.5 CONCRETE KEY 20 LF $35.00 700.00$                                $41.51 830.20$                                $25.00 500.00$                        $55.00 1,100.00$                             $35.25

BID GR TOTAL 693,615.97$               724,192.98$               540,302.12$         794,196.10$               

2/22/2013   Page 2 of 3Procurement - Improvements to Jim Spence Road - Public Works - 02/26/2013
47



Highway 6
Ed

m
un

d 
H

w
y

P
at R

d

Betty Blvd

Jim Spence Rd

Falcon Dr

Testo Dr

Jason Rd

Doe Trail D
r

P
ea

ch
tre

e 
R

oc
k 

R
d

Shetland Ln

Macedon Dr

Deer M
oss Trl

Fa
nn

ie 
Ln

M
us

ta
ng

 R
d

Crassula D
r

Jules Rd

Edmund Ct

Addie Lucas Rd

Kittal Rd

Lantern Hill Cir

D
oe

 T
ra

il 
Ln

Arabian Dr

Meadowfield Rd

O Daniel Rd

Bethel Church Rd

Patterson Ct

µ

0 1,000 2,000 3,000
Feet

Legend
Jim Spence Rd - (7733.66')

Jim Spence Road
Council District # 1

2/22/2013   Page 3 of 3Procurement - Improvements to Jim Spence Road - Public Works - 02/26/2013
48



**This page intentionally left blank**

49


	Agenda
	A
	B
	C
	D
	E
	F
	G
	H
	I
	J
	K
	L
	M
	N
	O

